A REGULAR MEETING & ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, April 8, 2014
At
5:15 p.m.
In The

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
(2" floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact
the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power Posting Date: 4-4-14
1131 Hastings Street . 4:00 p.m.
Traverse City, MI 49686

(231) 922-4940




Light and Power Board 2 April 8, 2014
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call
Organizational Meeting (p. 3)

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
Jor full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action
adopting the consent calendar.

None.

3. Unfinished Business

None.

4. New Business

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 25, 2014. (p. 4)
b. Consideration of authorizing a Joint WiFi Services Agreement. (Arends) (p. 7)

9 Consideration of adopting a Resolution Declaring the Coal Dock Property Surplus and
Conveying to the City of Traverse City. (Arends/Doren) (p. 32)

d. Consideration of Pole Inspection/Foreign Attachment Audit. (Arends/Wilson) (p. 39)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.
b. From Staff.

1. Major Storm Action Plan presentation. (Arends/Olney) (p. 41)

c. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/st




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2014

'
)})F TRAVERSE CITY

~§§9 LIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: March 31, 2014

Subject: L&P Board Organizational Meeting

As required by City Charter Section 177(f), the board meeting of April 8, 2014 will be the annual organizational
meeting in which a chairperson and vice-chairperson are elected, and a secretary is appointed by the Board. The
Charter language is as follows:

“An election of officers of the Board shall be held annually at the first regular meeting following the appointment
of a new Board member after the end of a regular term of office. No member shall serve as chairman for more than
two (2) consecutive terms.”

All board members are eligible for nomination as board chairperson with the exception of Pat McGuire who has
served the maximum allowed two consecutive terms. All Board Members are eligible to serve as vice-chairperson.
The following procedure would be appropriate for the organizational portion of the meeting.

o Tim Arends, as Secretary to the Board, shall initially preside over the meeting.
- Call meeting to order — Pledge of Allegiance
- Roll Call

- Open the floor to nominations for chairperson (nominations need support), call for any further
nominations for chairperson.

- Close nominations

- Board discussion (nominations will be voted on in order received)

- Public comment (specific to nominations for Board Chairperson)

- Voice Vote — Once 4 votes are received by any one nominee that nominee becomes the new
chairperson.

- Secretary turns the meeting over to the new chairperson.

o The newly elected Chairperson follows the same process described above in electing a vice-chairperson of

the Board.

o The Chairperson should then appoint a Secretary to the Board with approval of a Board majority. This has
historically been the Executive Director.

o Next, a Human Resources Committee should be formed consisting of two or three board members. City

Charter Section 177(h) allows for ad hoc subcommittees, however, there can be no standing committees.
Therefore, it is appropriate to have this committee’s term expire at the end of 12 months.

o Proceed to the Consent Calendar portion of the Agenda.




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, March 25, 2014

Board Members -

Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Jan Geht, Jeff Palisin, Bob Spence, John
Taylor, Patrick McGuire

Ex Officio Member -
Present: Jered Ottenwess, City Manager
Others: Tim Arends, W. Peter Doren, Scott \ nhart, Tom Olney, Stephanie

Tvardek, Jessica Wheaton, Blake

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by C 'anman McGune

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calen"dar

None.

Item 3 on the Agenda being Unfimshed'.Busmess

Jessica Wheaton, Marketing and Communications Coordinator
Tim Arends, Executive Director

Budros proposed the first word of sections 4k, 41 and 4m of the Policy be changed to “Content”.
And further, that the following section proposed by Chairman McGuire be added to the Policy:

7. Reporting

Periodically, but no less than annually, the Executive Director will make a report to the Board
identifying the social media utilized by TCL&P since the last such report, summarizing data
supporting usage and effectiveness, and a statement certifying compliance with the SOCIAL
MEDIA POLICY.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 March 25, 2014

Moved by Budros, seconded by Taylor, that the Board adopts the Social Media Policy as
amended.

CARRIED unanimously.
4(c¢). Consideration of MPPA Energy Services Agreement.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director
Bob Dyer, RTD Consulting

Moved by Spence, seconded by Geht, that the Board authorizes the Chairman and Secretary to
execute the Energy Services Agreement with MPPA, and further names the Executive Director
as the member authorized representative relative to the Agréement; subject to approval as to

substance by the Executive Director and as to form by Ger

CARRIED unanimously.

Item 5 on the Agenda being Appointments’

None.

None.

From Staff.

amp Utility Financial Solutions, and Bob Dyer, RTD Consulting,

presented the gf"Service Study and Energy Supply Presentation #5.

The following individuals addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Executive Director
7:00 p.m. W. Peter Doren departed the meeting.

3. Tim Arends spoke regarding the recent APPA webinar on transmission and the
upcoming webinar on distribution.

C. From Board.

1. Jeff Palisin spoke regarding the benefits of the APPA transmission webinar.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 March 25, 2014

2. Chairman McGuire congratulated Jan Geht on his reappointment to the board and
announced the next Regular Meeting will be an organizational meeting.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

Tim Maylone, General Manager, Cherry Capital Connection, non-ratepayer

There being no objection, Chairman McGuire declared the meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

ds, Secretary

/st ND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2014

(e
é,faﬂ)fﬁ TRAVERSE CITY

%y LIGHT & POWER

To: Light and Power Board /
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director |
Date: April 4, 2014

Subject: TCL&P & DDA Joint Wi-Fi Services Agreement

Attached for your consideration is a Joint Wi-Fi Services Agreement that would allow TCL&P to construct a
complimentary Wi-Fi System in the DDA District, as outlined at the last TCL&P board meeting.

The Agreement has been modified to include specific language related to issues raised by the Board. However, the
DDA Director has been unavailable to review those modifications. If this Agreement is approved by the Board,
and the DDA and TCL&P negotiate any further changes to the Agreement, legal counsel shall determine if those
changes are substantive to require approval of the Board. If so, it will be re-presented at a future meeting for your
consideration.

The DDA is expected to consider this Agreement at its April 21 meeting.

Staff recommends approval of the Agreement as presented. If the Board agrees with staff’s recommendation the
following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ;

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO ENTERINTO A JOINT
WI-FI SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH THE DDA, SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE
BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND AS TO FORM BY GENERAL COUNSEL.




JOINT WI-FI SERVICES AGREEMENT

THIS JOINT WI-FI SERVICES AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is entered into as of

, 2014 (the "Effective Date"), by and between the TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT
and POWER DEPARTMENT, a Michigan municipal electric utility, of 1131 Hastings Street,
Traverse City, Michigan 49686 (“TCL&P”) and the TRAVERSE CITY DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, a Michigan authority, of 303 East State Street, Suite C, PO Box
42, Traverse City, Michigan, 49684 (the "DDA").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, TCL&P has existing fiber optic cable within the streets and utility easements
throughout Traverse City (as defined below) and owns the right to utility services and poles within
the boundaries of Traverse City as a public utility; and

WHEREAS, The DDA desires to provide complimentary Wi-Fi Internet Services to the
public within its jurisdiction (as defined below); and

WHEREAS, The DDA desires to have a secure municipal network on which it could
provide electronic parking services and other services; and

WHEREAS, TCL&P desires to be the provider of Wi-Fi internet services, by designing,
purchasing, installing and maintaining the Wi-Fi Internet System (the “System”) as it is defined
herein; and

WHEREAS, TCL&P desires to fund the design, purchase and installation of the System
and the DDA desires to reimburse the cost and repay TCL&P for the amount established for the
purchase, installation and maintenance of the system; to include jointly approved major
software/hardware upgrades, as necessary;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:
1. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall have the meanings set forth below when used in this Agreement. All
Section references refer to Sections of this Agreement unless otherwise stated.

1.1 "Annual Reimbursement Fee" means the annual fee the DDA will pay to TCL&P during the
term of this Agreement in accordance to the schedule set forth in Section 4.1.

1.2 "DDA Jurisdiction" means the area located as defined in Exhibit A.

1.3 "Wi-Fi Internet Services" means the limited complimentary internet services provided by the
DDA to the public within the boundaries of the DDA’s jurisdiction, which will provide
internet services to personal receiving devices such as laptop computers, desktop computers,
tablets, netbooks and other Wi-Fi receiving devices and provide a secure municipal network
on which electronic parking services and other services may be administered.

1.4 “Wi-Fi Internet System” means the equipment and facilities described in Exhibit A attached
hereto and incorporated here by reference.

et s O o e A TS S R A A A0 S TSN S S e G o e L PR T B 4 L L il S Bl T L R b o 6 e S I LA S LA SR NP Sy

1




PROVISION OF WI-FI INTERNET SERVICES

2.1 Design, Purchase and Install. TCL&P will be responsible for designing,
purchasing, and installation of the Wi-Fi Internet System. TCL&P will assume all initial costs
and responsibility for the system and continue to own and operate the system for an undefined
term which shall not be less than the term of this Agreement.

2.2 Internet System Maintenance. TCL&P will maintain the Wi-Fi Internet System
which will include scheduled maintenance, replacement of parts and performing system
upgrades as needed.

2.3 Pricing. The service will be provided on a limited basis, as determined by the
DDA, to the public within the jurisdiction of the DDA, at no cost to the Wi-Fi internet user.

2.4 Cost. The DDA will pay to TCL&P the costs as outlined in Exhibit B on an
annual basis, by the end of each fiscal year. Actual operating expenses shall be reimbursed, any
excess budget over actual shall be applied to the outstanding balance of capital costs. Upon full
satisfaction of capital costs, the annual payment shall be adjusted to reflect actual operating
expenses. However, the DDA shall not be required to annually reimburse more than identified
in Exhibit B, plus DDA approved enhanccments, through the term of the Agreement unless
agreed to by both parties.

2.5 Wi-Fi Internet System. The Wi-Fi Internet System will provide bandwidth as
defined in Exhibit A to operate effectively as designed by TCL&P to provide Wi-Fi Internet
users with limited access to the internet at no cost to the users of the System. Bandwidth may be
increased at the request of the DDA with the DDA to pay any additional costs incurred by
TCL&P as an increase in operating expenses defined in Exhibit B.

2.6 Quality of Teclmology. TCL&P agrees to use reasonable efforts during the
Term to keep the Wi-Fi Internet System updated and compatible with the systems and
components. Should additional costs be necessary to upgrade or enhance the system, TCL&P
will recommend such upgrades or enhancements to the DDA and shall bear the initial costs of
those upgrades or enhancements with the approval of the DDA. The DDA will reimburse
TCL&P as an addition to capital costs.

T Control. TCL&P shall have total authority to control all operational aspects of
the Wi-Fi System and Services. TCL&P may allow the DDA to work directly with TCL&P’s
contractor on approved requests.

2.8 Maintenance. TCL&P shall provide Wi-Fi System maintenance and upgrades
if needed. The cost of all upgrades shall be added to the Total Reimbursement due from the
DDA in accordance with Section 2.6.

29 Filtering Requirements. TCL&P and the DDA shall have installed
content filtering devices using best public practices to prevent illegal or inappropriate uses of
the System by employees or the Public. In addition, TCL&P and the DDA shall cooperate with
law enforcement agencies regarding individual user information or blocking requests, as
required by subpoena.

3.0 Future Users of System. In the event other city departments, including TCL&P,
make use of the Wi-Fi System for its operations, the operational costs of the System shall be

T

2




B e o =

allocated to those departments on the basis of total bandwidth use, upon approval by its
governing body.

3. MARKETING AND PROMOTION

3:l DDA Obligations. The DDA, at its discretion, agrees to solely market, promote
and facilitate the advertising of the limited complimentary Wi-Fi Internet System to the public
within the DDA Jurisdiction, using the TCL&P logo.

3.2 Additional Obligations. The DDA and TCL&P will, from time to time, use
reasonable efforts to cooperate in joint marketing efforts on such terms and conditions as are
mutually agreed. Each party will assign a project manager to act as the primary liaison with respect
to the relationship provided for hereunder, and all discussions between the parties with respect to the
respective performance of obligations hereunder will be conducted by these project managers or
their designees.

4. FEES

4.1 Annual Reimbursement Fee. The DDA shall pay TCL&P the Annual
Reimbursement Fee as outlined in Exhibit B, and in accordance with the provisions as outlined in
Section 2.4. The fee is based on each unit’s fiscal year that starts July 1 and ends June 30. The first
Annual Reimbursement Fee shall be due on or before June 30, 2015. This fee shall be paid until
there is Total Reimbursement of capital costs and accrued operational expenses.

4.2 Total Reimbursement. The Total Reimbursement due from the DDA shall be
the total cost of the Wi-Fi System as depicted in Exhibit B and subject to the terms in Section 2.4.

4.3

4.4 O&M Reimbursement. Maintenance and operating expenses shall be paid by

TCL&P and annually reimbursed by the DDA in accordance with the budget in Exhibit B and in
accordance with the provisions as outlined in Section 2.4.
5. TERM AND TERMINATION

5.1 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2014, until the Total
Reimbursement is paid to TCL&P. Either party may terminate, with approval of the other party, this
Agreement by providing written notice at least ninety (90) days prior to the termination date stated in
such notice; however, Total Reimbursement for the System capital costs and any unreimbursed
operating expenses will still be the responsibility of DDA if it terminates the Agreement.

3:2
6. DEFAULT

6.1 The DDA’s failure to pay the Annual Reimbursement Fee in full when due, or
to perform any of the obligations hereunder, shall constitute a default. If a default occurs, TCL&P
may pursue all remedies for breach of contract.

7. DISPUTE

7l Dispute Resolution. 1f either party has a dispute with another regarding the
meaning, operation, or enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, the disputing parties agree
to meet and confer to negotiate a resolution of the dispute. They further agree as follows:

3

10




(a) Mediation. If they are unable to resolve the dispute themselves and before formally
instituting any other dispute mechanism, they shall utilize the services of a mutually acceptable
neutral mediator, who meets the qualifications of MCR 2.411, to bring them together in at least
one mediation session.

(b) Vemue. All meetings, hearings and actions to resolve the dispute shall be in Grand
Traverse County.
(c) Notice. Written notice of a dispute shall be given to the other party not later than 90

days after the occurrence giving rise to the dispute becomes known or should have become
known. Negotiations and mediation shall occur within 60 days after such notice.

8. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

8.1 Each party represents and warrants to the other that:

(a) it has full right, power and authority to enter into this Agreement and to perform its
entire obligations hereunder;

(b) its execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement have been duly and
properly authorized by all necessary actions and this Agreement constitutes its valid and binding
obligation, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms; and

(c) its execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement will not, with or without
the giving of notice or passage of time, or both, conflict with, or result in a default or loss of rights
under, any provision of its certificate of incorporation or any other material agreement or
understanding to which it is a party or by which it or any of its material properties may be bound.

8.2 TCL&P’s Representations and Warranties. TCL&P specifically represents
and agrees that its officers, employees, agents and contractors have and shall possess the
experience, knowledge, and competence necessary to qualify them individually for the
particular duties they perform hereunder. TCL&P specifically represents and warrants that
it has obtained the necessary permits and approvals from the State of Michigan and any
other applicable governing body and has complied with the requirements of applicable
State, Federal and local law, requirement, ordinance or regulation such that it is authorized
to perform its entire obligations hereunder. Should TCL&P fail to comply with the
representations and warranties described in this section, the DDA may, at its option,
terminate this Agreement and shall have no further obligations hereunder.

8.3 Disclaimer. THE WARRANTIES PROVIDED BY THE PARTIES HEREIN
ARE THE ONLY WARRANTIES PROVIDED BY THE PARTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE
SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT. SUCH WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL
OTHER WARRANTIES BY THE PARTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY
IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, WITH RESPECT TO THE SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT.

9. INDEMNIFICATION

9.1 Each party (the "Indemnifying Party") will indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the other party and its officers, directors, agents, employees, successors and permitted
assigns (hereinafter collectively the "Indemnified Party") from and against any and all losses, claims,
suits, proceedings, liabilities, expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses), causes of
action, damages and costs (collectively "Claims") arising out of or in connection with the breach,
potential breach or inaccuracy of, or failure to comply with, any of the representations and
warranties contained in Section 8 on the part of the Indemnifying Party.

T LK T P T T T A S T T M ST A T T AP SIS S S S

4

2ru o eEE I 2ad

11




9.2 Any Indemnified Party entitled to indemnification under this Section will give
prompt notice to the indemnifying Party of any Claim with respect to which it seeks indemnification,
but the failure to so notify the Indemnifying Party shall not relieve the Indemnifying Party of any
liability except to the extent that it is actually prejudiced by such delay. The Indemnifying Party
shall assume, at its sole cost and expense, the defense of such Claim with counsel reasonably
satisfactory to the Indemnified Party. The Indemnifying Party will not be subject to any liability for
any settlement made without its consent. The Indemnifying Party shall not, without consent of the
Indemnified Party, effect any settlement or discharge or consent to the entry of any judgment, unless
such settlement or judgment includes as an unconditional term thereof the giving by the claimant or
plaintiff to such Indemnified Party of a general release from all liability in respect of such claim or
litigation.

10. GENERAL PROVISIONS

10.1 Independent Agencies. The relationship of TCL&P and the DDA established by
this Agreement is that of independent agencies, and nothing contained in this Agreement will be
construed to (i) give either party the power to direct and control the day-to-day activities of the other,
(ii) constitute the partics as partners, a joint venture, co-owners or otherwise as participants in a joint
undertaking, or (iii) allow ecither party to create or assume any obligation on behalf of the other for
any purpose whatsoever. All financial and other obligations associated with a party's business are the
sole responsibility of that party.

10.2 Notices. Any notice which either party may or is required to giver hereunder
may be served personally or sent by first-class mail, postage prepaid, to the other party at their
address below, or at such other place as may be designed in writing by the parties from time to time:

If to TCL&P:
Executive Director
Traverse City Light and Power
1131 Hastings St.
Traverse City, M1 49686

If to the DDA:
Executive Director
Downtown Development Authority
303 E State St., Suite C
Traverse City, M1 49684

10.3 Non-Assignable. This Agreement may not be assigned or transferred, nor may
any right or obligation hereunder be assigned or delegated, to a third party by either party without
the prior written consent of the other party hereto.

104 Waiver. Failure by either party to enforce any term of this Agreement shall not
be deemed a waiver of the enforcement of that or any other term, nor shall any acceptance of a
partial payment of reimbursement fee be deemed a waiver of TCL&P’s right to the full amount
thereof.

10.5 Headings. The headings to the sections and subsections of this Agreement are
included merely for convenience of reference and will not affect the meaning of the language
included therein,

L et 2 3 N RS VY T BRIl e 2 W R S B 0 e S N WL AL M e

5 |

i S e T R L A N B A T Y P L A e e e SR M TR S R N S T




10.6 Severability. Tn the event that any part of this Agreement shall be held invalid,
the remainder thereof shall remain in full force and effect.

10.7 Legal Effect. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of
the parties hereto and their respective administrators, successors and assigns.

10.8 Non-Discrimination. The parties agree not to discriminate against an employee
or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of
employment, or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of race, color, religion,
national origin, age, sex, height, weight, handicapped status, marital status, genetic makeup, or
sexual orientation. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material breach of this Agreement.

10.9 Amendments. The partics agree to permit modifications of this Agreement from
time to time, but such modifications shall be in writing and signed by both parties.

10.10 Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement confers no rights or remedies on
any third party, other than the parties to this Agreement and their respective successors and
permitted assigns.

10.11 Compliance with Regulations. Both parties shall comply with all applicable
statutes, rules and regulations of all federal, state and local governments and agencies having
jurisdiction, and bears the risk of any such authorities or changes thercto.

10.12 Interpretation.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Michigan, both as to interpretation and performance. This Agreement was drafted at the joint direction of
the parties. The pronouns and relative words used herein are written in the neuter and singular. However,
if more than one person or entity joins in this Agreement on behalf of either party, or if a person of
masculine or feminine gender joins in this Agreement on behalf of either party, such words shall be
interpreted to be in the plural, masculine or feminine as the sense requires. In the event that any term,
clause or provision of this Agreement conflicts with any term, clause, or provision contained in any
attachments to this Agreement, this Agreement’s terms shall prevail.

10.13 Venue. Any and all suits for any and every breach of this Agreement may be
instituted and maintained in any court of competent jurisdiction in the County of Grand Traverse,
State of Michigan.

10.14 Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with all the items incorporated
herein by reference, constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties and there are no valid promises,
conditions or understandings which are not contained herein.

Y T e B . L e e e A e e

6

13




IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year

first above written.

TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER
DEPARTMENT

By:

, Chairman

Date:

By:

Timothy J. Arends, Secretary

Date:

Approved as to Form:

W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

n-.'u-_urL‘.!I'r".ﬂl'urr_l.u.-iu.lv'-<\l,,4£_."1;‘,-..-:..: T L e At W
s]

TRAVERSE CITY DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

By:

Stephen Constantin, Chairperson

Date:

By:

Ross Biederman, Secretary

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Lauren Trible-Laucht, DDA Counsel

Approved as to Substance:

Rob Bacigalupi, DDA Executive Director

A T M O e I T L SO I T A L S

14




EXHIBIT A
Wi-Fi Internet Service

Objective/Scope
TCL&P will design, deploy, and maintain a Complimentary Wi-Fi System for use in the DDA TIF districts
defined in Exhibit A.

The Wi-Fi System will be built upon the IEEE 802.11 family of standards and further defined as: 802.11a,
802.11b, 802.11g, and 802.11n. It will communicate in compliance with the Federal Communications
Commissions (FCC) ISM bands for unlicensed communications that are limited to the S00MHz, 2.4, 3.65,
and 5GHz frequency bands.

Mixed wireless (mesh) and backhaul services will be used to aggregate wireless traffic back to an
Internet Point of Presence (POP).

The system will provide up to three (3) separate secure virtual local area networks (VLANS) for Municipal
use.

Bandwidth
The system will provide a minimum of 30 Mbps of aggregated bandwidth for use. The amount of
bandwidth may be increased depending on market pricing and funding from the DDA.

Ad Delivery Platform

The system will incorporate an ad delivery platform on the publicly broadcasted SSID. This platform will
be maintained by TCL&P, while the advertising operations (selling, adding, editing, deleting, etc.) will be
maintained by the DDA, TCL&P will not be responsible for calls or inquiries in regards to advertising
unless there are outages associated with the platform.

Level of Service
The Wi-Fi System will be designed for outdoor use only. It should be noted that some building
penetration may occur, but this is not the intent of this System or responsibility of TCL&P.

TCL&P and the DDA agree that there may be interference “noise” present in the unlicensed
communications bands defined above and have engineered solutions to mitigate this issue. However,
TCL&P will not be held responsible for service outages or interruptions from this “noise.”

As stated, this system is a complimentary Wi-Fi System. As such, TCL&P will be responsible for the
overall health of the System and not individual support calls.

15




*JU| ‘sa180j0UYDa] SSI)SUIM Udsy

- B _n_ % AJ__._r «me_“.
ALID IEYIANEL Y

uwc,dmm@_m._ —gﬂmamm@_«:__.n :

L2 1 MTLY (80
BT >n=mm E:. hm ,

d1J.1 Joj jesodoid I4-IM YAQ

V 1I19IHX3

16



*2U| ‘saLB00UYDI] SSIRULM uadsy e
MAmOd ¥ LHOIT ZEPZ

ARID BBHAANVYEL e
r...‘,.\

—"

"JUSWoaa.48e adueUSlULRW puR SULIojLUOW

‘suoljelado yluow Ozl e Yitm DON-JABM

JNO pue SSaJIM SNYoNY suisn NOILN10S
14-1M ATIMNYNL © apirodd 03 ssa1adip uSdsy =

uorydaful A1oeded jelnuaiod Jo sdgoz-¢

‘sJasn snoauelnwIis 00s ‘.7 “AllAI3DUUOD
12qld @AY 07 YSLym JO 1B103 SSPON 99 =

Aloeded aininyj Joj pauuer)d °seaJde Allsuap

USIY Ul 95 ISA0D dV PJE ‘ulgiew 193png Mul)
dpQg 10 pausisap a5elaA0D 1DLISIP 4411 vad =

Adewwng usisaq L4-IM vAd D1

17



T & )

L R [

P e n NN
P s IR L

»

i

FTE] UEPEIT R (T

PR e i [

==

cm Pl e iy ga e s g A
Ly = HE ) i,
g s LI0D Ay}

ST NAS

o

LY

[ B L P A B e R e

i1t
b

BRI

K

ST T RS

a1 T
. ;
e Y

R L P

*2U| ‘Sa18010UYI SSIIIIA uadsy

[ Sl SRTES A WP o PG B RN e A T P I R S ]

Cruimlesy medatean Bnes Lanvadn. wialseduty tisatlbliiga

oA, Tann fian

ey

o LA LS TR CoReo T Ll B My BB N Ll 1 i o

AR e | R RNR R 0 Aravag | gy

VIO (Rl T SN S IDS TR G

F{ [T, TP AT I RGP T 1

A A DETRAETD RO Sl DT

s PR | mEI s (LT
OS2l 0l Dotniisu Taralisuud

g CUE I WLl L)

ST T e L TECANDE T3P 62

R T8 Lob S P S ol

ARG R T T TS N O T T

soipey SPON

uJayyed
98BIDA0D palisap
SA31YDe 0] 959y
JO uol1RULgWIOD :
B 2SN 1M M L,

ULy vy

i, W A ] ) Basired Ay i
HAMOd ¥ LHDI m uww__ _
ALID 3EBIAVEL

[T EF R S

el

18



*2U| ‘sa180|0UYIa] SSSIIM uadsy B _:.._r,i:‘._.i..s g
e TP WIMmOd ¥ LHOIT gE@y s
b AE1D 3SHIAWEY .fe o \‘
- S
LI ALA O0OE)
& Lecidcing el oounp
_ PRI S8 T R E0R
L] L G UEHEE TR _ : i h NEBLA'E 208 LSRR 000 SO0
THDS! WER 95 HZHEZ!LUEPR L0 - ALIALLISNES XH WIININIA o e |
SESl . NOLLYDILIN FONIE3IE LN ",
» QL | ¥ m LY .
ap ot e NIWS X HNIS 3TN 3E IO ] 1At il b
. , i o ] D 30 IEARET0E TEE R
Feawdn e | NITSD XL HNIS XT38 MEZNG B 208 .?,,JEN._, oELTL
oS _ ndu) 3og 51404 13NE3H13
ISP Sl EHOYZ SR INZELL - Bty e LHIEM,
PHOG EP S IPHOFZ G0 0 1S-284L e T
ISpUec wlog) go BELL » | NITD TN LNY TFIISAHL PR TEL IR GEE - TS THDISAH
{THE g._ WET IO S0 Mk Head e
WER ZV ZHSY T MR S IN-2ELL e BRI s
[EpUED o0 WER G2 (S-29LL e | -
_mim_m.”_ Upunoz wndy 304
WEgo 28 IPHORTIWER PR 12BLAL e Moy sautep) Y13 INNNIXYIN
d TR W
uopyEd “. k= w HUSE w
2 isd S-2RLL e "_E_M_w .
Ui ,Ear eBLL e ' WNNILNY {EH oens D p&z-00Lh sndi) - HAMD
(M-Z8LL 'S-284L '28LL) dH SOLLSIHT LAVHYHD TS AH

19



"2U| ‘sa150]0UYI3] SSIRIIM USdsy R l!

P u 3 13 Wi ....mx., M” .n,m .n-ﬂ JH ) H._ m J_‘v ﬂm |... i ml—. d_“ |_ m as..vﬁ_.. n
& ALID BSYTANEL W~
- i

o

SOPON 94 *s310d dTJL Uo Ajutew s31S L4-IM Ysow
suljunow pue JeMod uo azipiepuels - [I[ 8Seyd =

SOPON 07 D1 Yim
sulniwiad pue syeaoidde a12)1dwion) SIS L4-LM
J00Y U1 pue auogydeq Jadi) Uuo sndo4 - J] oSeyd =

"19UJI91U| PUR SISAISS JusSWISGeURY YJOMISN
$J3]10J1U0) ‘9407 d| ‘sulgels dn 139G - [ 9Seld =

yoro.uddy paseud

20



v e A, —
s L =i e b e I e

¥, wyil
IR )

- o

. e
iy _3, -
ey ;

. S

AT . e

‘. ._

...‘,.

.llllwnsh

g e pm
B

-

[ ey







— SR ——

II'.!".,A\.‘ e et

B
jp.‘.,.!«
k.,..

,,M.:l..




*2U| ‘SaL80)0UYDII] SSI)BUIM uadsy s Y
MIMOd S LHOIT P2
ALID ISH AN EL e KR
LA
a1} uolleiSa]ul pue s1s0D Jeuoljelado ‘jeAaoadde
Sollaylsoe mm_..._._._n_Epm SRR AJOAS je Cm_mwﬁ c2Wweg

suolyealjdde 47D 10} 340D d| UMO JL3y3 03 Ssadde
pue Aayuiny pue jaued ‘relsid ‘siaqgild 71 Yim pajond

s30d 40 AQZ| ¢sanddns samod spou ajepowiwiodde
03 Suljunowl 1ys1)19343s J030e) WIOoJ NIy X00)] 01 pasN

unow ey .61
pJepue]s ul sji} patjoads juswdinbs gny pue L4-IpM 1V

'P1LNg ay3 Inoysnodyy Adua3sisuod pasN ‘AJIAL}OSUUOD
dl 13qLd YIIM USISSp 3] UL SIS J00J  SARY M

24



*2U| ‘saL80)0UYID] SSIRJIM Udsy

AERID D

e — INWO

CRB AN T anT Dt D JTRDNS e .Eq.m.hn e
DT UD i O T S

EHIAY B

S LHOI g ¢

o

i

UMD WHSE - Ry

e

g, e A ) S0 Pie E

Y NIACH Himod

25



*2U| ‘sa180]0uUy23] SSala4iM uadsy

” HYA 40 KDL

o AL B TR b

A4

o LT ¥ e B

&3

NG L |

*9JUsLIadXxs 934ja.1ed ® 10}
9dueuajulew |je pue aiemljos ‘aiempiey
uo Ajuelsem JesA Q| sapnjoul yyuow,/008$

*9jel SuLlindal

Ajyauow ayj uL papnjoul st YoLlym ‘uisiew
Jeuoljeiado suiseaudul pue jioddns 19339
Joj s9sueyd WI3sAs ayrW pue }JoM]au ay3
9oueyus 03 saunseaw ade]d 1M SSTTIUIM
NIdSV ‘S9A)0AS AS0jOoUYD3] YIJOM]ISU SY] SY
*s1asn Jo sjusuodwod apeisdn

pue Jojluow ‘joayuod ‘Aojdap 03 ALLGLSLA
Suwll}-]eal aAeY syds93 unQ “1loddns

Pa131) YIIM 3s1349dXd JLIIUSD LY-IM =

"sjuswAoldsp a5.e] Ut ATIVA NIAOYd
st (DON-IABM) Jo1ua) suolyeiadQ YIoMiaN
JenlilA pue ssa]alip Jno 9007 2JUls

JON-IABM YIM Bm‘_mn_o _ucm
a5euUeW ]]IM SS9)UIM uadsy.

SRR S— S — i
Od Y LHOY _._\ et

AE13 BEBIAVEG

f.rl..,\.
_— IDON-IADM BuULsn SIaW03sn) paLfsiins
| JEALTIVA

e 4

LY.
L R

@ me = = = I ===

Hdm

|
1}
Y

o
!

_ T — oo
— =
_j =~ — - * =8
= | L »,
= o . s (- 7 e
. = ._..aﬁn_..,. 5 T s
>4 iy T - P ==
Ll.ll_l. e e ===

m  ——— T

===___=_=== ,;‘_,.,:__%__j

ST S SR EETTSEmE  SIT2N0

___=____===

s e B mas g DI

= e - e N R

26



*JU| ‘SaL80)10UYI3] SSI)BJIM uadsy

vy, o WBaane ) a0y Feiveian i
- W | ..r._ ..,.u m N—q ‘.“ .

AsHAIANYEL

- ~d

00°0ZZ'8LE $ 00°00L'¥E $ 00°008'8 $ 00°052'82 $ 00°00S'8LLS 00°020'9S $ 00°055'zz$ SLSOJ IAON

00°0S¥ vl 00°000'2 00'008 $ 1000087 00°000°€ 00°0S4'L 000012 IHOJ ONILSYH cm..Eom_

00059 ¥L 00°0SZ'L 0005 § [00°005 € 00'00£ € 00005 2. C00SLE 6L80S0SL T 11028919°58~ ucwpieogoor|  61-100Y)

00°006’ 4 00°0SY, 00°0S€ 00°00£€ 00°00F = 9S9L0EIL VY GOSLZLLOGE- S0IUIN0S L Bupied

00°00S' ¥ 00°008 00°0S¥F 00°0S€ 00°00L°Z 00°00% = SYSYLE9L bt LGL9Z/19°58 GHON L# Guphod

00'002°S 00°009 00°0SY’ 00°0SE 00004 € 00002 L - B9EC0ESL bY L PLEBZ19°S8~ Uinos L# bupied)

00°0SS0L 00°052°L 007001 00°00v'Z 0000L'2 00’0021 0070012 1899ELSL by £9.98/19'68- 1SIMMUHON Lt Bupyed|

00°00S'E = 0000 00°00£2 00°00F = 96ELBLIL VY L90ES0Z9'58- SO NI ¢

00°0S8E = 00°00v § [ 00'0SE 00°004'2 C0'00r - GBYYSEIL b 2268029 58~ Wnos Wi

00055721 00°008 00°00¥ 00°00%Z 000022 000052 000SLE LGE96EIL Y ZS806029°58- i

00'05F'S 00°009 00009 00°05€ 00°00£¢C 00002 - YOLELOIL bY [9522229'G8- | IN Buptd oumo] pio

00°0S8'E il - 00°00% 00°0SE 0070022 00°00F = vEYeLIa. oY £9585229 58~ 2 007

00°05¢'2 00°009 00°00F 00°00¥ 2 000042 00°0SZ'L * G168099.LpY 18686229 58~ 00Z

00°00L'ZL 00052 L 00°00F, 0000F 2. 0000LEC 000SLT 00°0CL'E 2806565 ¥t 91¥/8229 8- Guppieg UMol PO

00°006°€ - 00°00F, 00°00£2 0000 00°00¥ £8969EIL VY CLEYLEZTSE- 35 [IEH 8Jed0

00°0S2F = 00°00% 00°0SE 00°00£2 00°00F 00°00% 6OELOVIL T Z8BLEEZI S8 UHON [[CH 00d0)

00'00L7LL 00052t 00°00¥ 0000+ 000042 00°0SZ'L 00'00L'2 ZBB6IEIL T S.y0vEZISE- MS I[EH 80d0

00°008" 2 00'00% 00'0SE 00°00LT 00°05€E 126059 vv 11296429 58 HeN NS 1S [ICH

00'0SE'LE 00005 © 00°00% 00°00F € 00°00L < 0005L 0000LE___ S [8Z9p6PIL v¥ EEOEVLZT 58~ UInos ans is 18K

00°0S" s 00700 00°05¢ 00°00£2 - i 1975829 58~ 1563 GiF J9UI9ED)

000SZ'81 00005 € Q0°00% 00°00¥'C 00°00LZ 00°005'S S [000SLE S [6EPEEISL'YY Sv08929'68- i 100|980

00°0L" 00705k - 00°00L2 00029’ YN |S8902v9L ¥ £B9LZLLO S8 OINPUTIRIUO0)

00'0Lb" 00051 Z E 00°00L2 00'028 E WiIN 6LLLLYILTY G6S9EELI SE- moLoI|ca]

000t 00 051 = C0°00£2 00029, Wi SEZLLYSL v £Z60FFLI 58" seqang|

00'0ZF'E 00°0SkL - E CO'00LE 007029 ViN LESLVSL vh gLLSBSLO G- UBLIPJE0g;ouInow|

000LF'E 00°0S * 0000L'C 00°029 WIN £1Z5LY9L Y 25510019°G8"

00°0ZV'E 000 = 007029 YIN L1BSSBSL¥Y Z2E90LL9°68" weoouuand|

00°0L0'E 0005, - 00029, N Z9BOSESL b PZ¥60LL9 58~ USONO 15U00UIOA|

000LF'E 00°0SL - 00'029 IN 9EPI0rIL TY LPISEALS 58~

00°0LV'E 00°0SL = 007029 WiIN £ZEGBCIL TP 19/0v8L5'58"

0004 E [ = 007029 VIN SLYEYESLbY

00 0LV E 00051 - 00029 VN 8a880VIL vV £Z8L06LY 58"

00°0Z¢v'E 0005k - 007029 YIN BLZZOVIL by _mmmmmm oG8"

00°0Zv'e 000SL - 00029 5 VIN S0GEZIL TY 9L¥GS619 68~

00°0Lv'€ 00°05t = 00029 S VIN SPSYEIL bY ¥Z5L9619'6G8-

00047 £ 00051 - 00029 WIN LPESILYIL VY ¥SBrE6LY S8

00°0/¥'E 00°0SL = 00029 WIN BYL6EI9L by 6ELPL0Z9 58"

00°0Zv'E 00051 e 007029 VIN 9EGLLOTL Y PGI8B0ZY 8-

00'0Z¥'C 00°05 L - 00029 YN FERO0LIL bY LZV16029 58

0002V € 007051 - 00029 ViN E66CYYIL VY £06YE0Z9°58- oEppg 5503

000LFE 00°05L = $ 00'029 YIN 9/99829L v7 FIIELLET S8~ SpIgjsSnW

[ 00°0S 1 s § 007029 VIN [7IEvSaL VY EEVSZI29 58" | YSON0 ImpUNSIouIug

00°0ZF'E 00°0SL = 5 00029 SYLOVS9L TY 6rL5.129°G8- 19}IEWSIOLIE]

C00LFE 00051 = 00029 GEBZLYIL TP G8.14129°58" DIANCOIAIOWR)

00°0L¢'E 00°0S L = 00029 SO0SZSEIL WY ZhYEZey'S8- AdjecoiAous

000LV'E 0005} L 00029 ZBSETEIL vv 5L S8EELY 58 0011V

000LV'E 00051 - 3 00029 YOBELYIL v 9/0€9229'58~ vabued

00°0LF" 0005t - 00029 SBIZPESL TV BCE9LECT 58~ JOUNBUOUN

00°0LY’ 00°0St = 00°029 E ZEIPZESLTY 28598€29 56~ yigguoiun

00°04t" 00051 2 00°029 9985 ¥ £20B8ELY 58" YINos UmoIRIo|

00°0LY" 00°0SL - $ | 0002 EVIZ009L ¥t BZEBELI 5B~ JUMOIPIO

00°0L" 00°0SL = $ [ 0002 LBEE0LTL b OgAR 9L-yson

000" 00°0SL = S | 0002 SZBE00SL v SE6YECY 56~ [ SL-Usen

00°0LF" 000SL - 00°CZ. SLLLBLIL VY LEVSEEES S8~

00°0ZF'E 000SL § v 00°029 B98LBSIL v SLZEQPZI S8

00°0LF'E 00°0SL - 00029 20ES989L v 991 ¥2reg 8-

00°0LF'E 00051 E = 007029 GSESSL T /8L62pZ9'58"

000LY'E 0005 - 00°029 PLLLLYIL v _w?m._ivmm.mm.

00°0LF € 00705 B 00°0Z9 3 Z9BZESIL TP GELPIVEY G8-

0004 € 0005 = 00029 VN 98FESZIL vY 13928529 58"

00°0L%'E 0008 -. 00°029 S WIN 980L¥9L v 6LSP/GZ9'G8-

00047 007051 = S 00029 VIN bELYEPIL bY £6EL2929 S8

00°0Z7E 00°0SE - S 00029 E: VN LBELI9L Y VELLZGET SH-

00 0LVE 0005 - B 00029 WIN GLIS99L v V298929 Ga- ooedsuodo

000LVE 00051 3 3 00029 EBEBLI9L v SPLLZZIE9 SE- TEGRGIIOA

00'0Z¥'E 007051 % 3 00029 GEOZEEIL ¥Y SvL0S829'58- MAIFULON

000/ 00°0SL = 3 S [ 007029 [62L1L9L 7 S9LEZOET S8~ ACGISOM
o7 | i [ UOREA0T

27



MOE F R

"JU| ‘sa180jouyda] Ssajadim uadsy

00°000°96 ¢ 9suadx3 Supeisdg JA gL

v._ _. ...kv.: v
4E13

00°000°7L $| A7 | 00°00Z°L S| siesA 0L sjeLialew pue juley pPajoeJluod) uadsy
00°000°'+T S| 4A/ [ 00°00¥°T S| Ssiesy |0l “JULeW pue UolsiAISdNg uadsy
Je30L W/n 350D 9dAL ﬁd ‘sesuadx3 suL3e1sdo
0z/°18€  $ |ssanjipusdx3 jejde)
0ZT°8LE $ [5350D SpoN
00S°€9 $ [s1s0D) puspesH
00°000°G $ | 4Ag [ 000°G S | atemyos| | Jea) G ‘opelsdpn 9suadL] dy 001 ‘000€ 1039311g2u07 104 340ddng 50QYDIBM Jouled
00°000°%1 S| e | 000'F%L S | a4empiey L SJUL0J SS922Y X9]49u07 00} 03 dn sulpoddns QQQ€ 10312311gauoz
00°009°6 S| = [007°1 S [o1empJey ) 13]0J13U0D Iamod B dn-yoeg Alslleg
00700+ "L S | @ | 00°08Z5 X0q 0001 S 931e) JoopinQ
00°000°C1 S| ® | 000‘9 S SI9AIDS /4 1371043u0) puapesH
00°00Z°€E S| e [00F $ | S9US dOd 8 juswdinbg Sulunow syoled /xoey
00°000°9 S| e [000°Z S 210Ddl € SWN/dYSH/3402dI
007008t S| e [008% S S AUl neyyoeg 1iqests 3039w
00°00S 'L EEEN 4 S M| € uoieziwiydo pue sullsa] SpoN
uoLIRJSSIUL YJQ PUB J2]]1043U0) SULWWeIS0ld ‘ULWPY SWalsAs ‘Quawaseuey 1oafoid
JON-IABM O3 J2A0 UIN} ‘SWIBY d7DL uolieiSajul SWN ‘dn uinl ‘Sulisal SpON
12301 W/N | 100 [ =dAL S e oA - = 1oL M e R s S e




“auj hw_w_,ﬂ.nwﬁzoc_._Umwn_u SSa)<adLi C@Qm,q o M S i‘
rNIESY ‘ HIMOd ¥ IHOIT @y =)

ALI2 3SyanAvYEL f
Y

T ——

*SS2ULSNQ 240D J13Y] WO.) pa31deJisip 29 01 10U }Je1S d7DL SMOYIe 0S|y

PO PEG0LZ  § 9I0N0 AYUInl MIN YIIM SSULARS |30
79 v6v L S [%87 padnpau 3saJa3ul 1507
00°010° €07 SBULARS 350D JA O

4

SIK Q) J9A0 TVLOL

sasuadxy suljetadQ
sosuadx3 jejide)

S
00°0ZL°LLY S | 00°092°089 S
00°000°96 S | 00°000°%S1 S
00°0Z.L°18¢ S | 000092925 S
jesodo.ld As)juin] | jesodo.d JeuistiQ

UoLINoS ASxuIn] YILM PaASLydy SSULARS.

24



SEINAMIM_ T NIES Y dimod ¥

*2U] ‘sa150]j0UYD3] SR Uadsy e

LHOIT Grdy=)
ALIZ ISUIAVES 9

st ol g

8666-8¥6 (0£6)
umr_.mmm_whgcw mm@_._._.:.

sul3oeiuod
pue juswsainoo.d 4o} 12e1uU0d 3seald

30



~-s3asse asoy3 Juizijan 125u0] ou 51 WAISAS 4100 Y3

un INUNUOD 394 |B3URJ 9|od Jo JUaWaRITe a5y 3y siead 0T 2u1 ey (£

SIUEUSIUIEW puE aiemyos m._ma,?m; uo Ajueiiem Jead U3 B st 3J9Y3 |esodoad ay3 Ul pazels sy (3

eyded) a|qeAed pue anp sl 234 pcmEmE:nE_P_ |ENUUE 21 MO|2 01 INUBAIS [ENUUE 531 uu:vu._ 03 papualle Jo ﬁuunc_Eau "MauU3J 30U 520 7 S1L YA 41 {9
"JE9A € 94()'7 UO Paseq sIuILIED 150| pue JeaA 5457 UD paseq uokeyu| (g

H. *51502 uadsy 40 994 AJD apN|DUI JOU SIOP $3500 UORR|Y (v

“JR3A 4oBD 2522.0U1 JUIDIAE §°7 B UM YOB2 05°0TS I8 52/0d 05 UC Paseq si 99} JUBWYDEIIE 3|04 (€

[ ll_ “41JB1 ASUBPURPAJ ||N} PUR SUORIIULOD XIS UO Paseq SI S3NUBAJL UORIIUUD Jaqid (7
N 2582001 3032430 §7T B 01 satenba 1eak ypea Loy u‘auc\umm‘mEE:nnm ‘s1eaA 9A1 IXDU D43 104 Ul J|ING SISO3 UOBUI YUM SISBG S89A 2AL B LD 2 &lv%ngnﬁnﬂ
T I:.i T o === ) 1S31ON
S9'S0T'SY 99°68TSy | 90°wLT'Sw 05'0£9'25 00'000'S9 | 00'000°S9 00°000°S9 00°000'SS 00°000'59 00000'5LT - T vagwouang unowy |e301
3 W 2 [O0WR-ad | 00000:R0 0000053 _ e SOERIERNG SNV L
loo-o} (sozzs'st)  [(1o'see'te)  (seeee’sy) (82°9s0'69)  (69°9Tv'Z0T)  |(v6'T62'SET) |(e6'8er’csr) |(00°Zz8'seT) |[(ss'vev'szz)  [(oooes’say) | - moj4 ysep Sulpuz
[ R S—— _ [P S
- = I = 99°TLY'8 10'958'6T 050282 £9'7EB'YT TYYE'YZ | L8'T98WE (ooozs'sow) 23fo.d |31 40 (pasn) papiroad ysed 3aN
= | i . _ | R
- |- , - | - - - - - - & 00°0ZL'S5t T T mm:ua_vcsuxm |exder jezoigns|
: i | - - - - - |- : = 00'000%9 — 1 21ep 03 P2LNAUL 41D
- - - - - - - - - - coooo'oz | T 53509 UORE|[E3SU 4101
= 1 - ] = | = F | = s - - - ToootLise - ] saanjipuadxa eude)
I -1 B w‘\,il.mﬂnOu_Nﬂlnmvl.
—— = Lo st = o e | e e | R S | R .4!141111 R
- - - 99 TLT'S TO9S8'6T | 050287 | E9WEB'TZ | (v'EwE'w (81987¢ 00'SL8'VET E - anuana. Juesadoudu eia)
= - B - 99’8 109586 | 05028'Z E9VESYE | N..w 8Y8'vZ | L8T98'VT 00'5£8'%Z - ~ uonnguIuo) [enuuy /6 4IL
- 3 : - 5 = = = s 00'000°0TZ s uoBRNGUILOD 7 1L
S T  anuandy w:_“Euno:oz
S9'7ZL'ST 96'259'sT 9L'LS6'7T vZTSZPT | OvwOS'ET v£50'8 SETOE'L 99'6v5's | TLSEL'S €70z’ v - awouj Fupesado
00'€8Y'6Z7 | OL9ES'6T OE9TZ0E  09'L06°0E BS6ESTE  9LWTT'ZE Z0'E98'ZE T6TO9EE  TrIOPVE 85°50L'BE - ~sasuadx3 Bunesado [esoigns
LTS 86'605 v5'L6Y 0v'S8Y 9S'ELY T0T9r [ vL0Sw | SLGEY  O0O6Y d - - 1 _ soduoneyu
£ vTL9 90094 9T ' EF80CT L m.m.mn | TOPOLE 6SvSy'y Hl_u...mﬁ.‘ml ~eeswe’s - | sduiLies 353.93u1 3507
00°000°T 00°000°T 00'000°T 00°000'T 000001 | 00°000°T | 00000T | 00'000°T | 00'000'T 00°000°T - aoueansul
87°09Z'C 8Y'657'T | 08577 v6'LST'T 0TLSTT 86'800°C | LT'800'C 852007 169007 509007 T - kD
CO'00T'TT 00°00T°TT 00°00T'TT 00°00T'TT 00"00T"1T 00°00T 00°00TTT i@m.m@m H\H 0000TTT | 0C0S9TT . - | !I..A.{u_ﬁuz 3IIA]) UOIIDIUUOT S5IDY DU
00°00Z'L 00°00Z°L 00°00Z'Z 00002'L 00°00Z'L 00°00Z°L 00°002'Z 00'0072 oooozs  |oooore | - | sieuele pue asueuiuiey pareuo) uadsy |
\om.mOa&N 0000v'z  0000vT | 00'00¥'Z 00°00t'T 00°00v'T 00°00v'Z 00°00%'Z 00°00%'C 000007 - ~ soueudjuiep pue uoisinadng uadsy
00°000'S 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°000'S 000006 | 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°000°S 00000s | 000052 N ~ edueudlule pue uoisinadng ¢RIDL
o o B sasuadx3 Juresadp
S9'S0T’Sy | 99°68T'SY | SO'WLI'SY | p8'BST'SE 66°ET'SY 05'6LT°0y | L£'S9T'Ov | BSISTOV ET'RET OV 00°SZT'0Y - " snuanay Junesado [e303ans
S9'559 [ 99°659 909 ¥8'809 66665 | 056(5 LES9S | 85°TSS ET°8ES 00525 = 23} JUawiLPENE 3j0d
00055 v 000Ss'vr  000SS'%b [ 000S5'v¢  00'0SS'ww 00°009°6€ 00°009°6E 00°009'6€ 00°009'6€ 00'009'6€ - EETSTICIUEL TR
o — - , I m————y anuanlYy M_.:uu._uno
(s9zee’sT) § |(toscete) ¢ |(se'eee’oy) S (82°950'69) § |(69°9TF Sm_lw,l:ﬂm.aww SeT) S | (z6'8ey B,c.w...ao (78'86T) $ |(8S'vev'eee) $ (ooDZL's9y) S - $] - Mmol4 ysed ujuuidag
v20z/0€/9 3A4 | £202/0¢/9 3M [ z202/08/9 343 [ 1202/0€/5 3Ad [0Z02/05/9 3Ad [610Z/0€/9 3Ad [ 8T02/05/9 3Ad | £102/05/9 3Ad [9T02/08/9 3Ad | STOT/0E/93Ad | prOZfOg/oand |
| | ue|d ssauisng 393[odd 141A0
| _ - 1amod pue 131 A31D asianea]

g 11g1HX3

31



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2014

1"51. 19]?

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

To: Light & Power Board

From: W. Peter Doren, General Counsel
Date: April 3, 2014

Subject: Disposal of Coal Dock

Timothy Arends, Executive Director, has asked me to write the Memo to you explaining
the process for turning over the Coal Dock property to the City of Traverse City. This process
would consist of several documents which are:

1. Resolution Certifying Coal Dock to be Surplus for Operation of Traverse City
Light and Power Department;

2 Quit Claim Deed to the City;

3 Assignment of Bottomlands Easement;

4. Assignment of Leases and Licenses that there are on the property such as the
License with the Maritime Heritage Alliance and Traverse Tall Ship Company.

The Resolution and Quit Claim Deed are attached for your information. Should you
adopt the Resolution, we will prepare the necessary Assignments.

To make this transfer, you need to decide that the Coal Dock property is surplus and not
needed for the operation of the Traverse City Light and Power Department. This surplus status
has to be confirmed by the City Commission and the City further has to accept the Deed and
Assignments.

If you make these determinations, the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY
TO ADOPT THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION CERTIFYING COAL DOCK TO BE SURPLUS FOR
OPERATION OF THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER
DEPARTMENT AND TO FURTHER AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR TO SIGN ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS.

¢ via email:
Tim Arends
Lauren Trible-Laucht, Esq.

32




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT
RESOLUTION
CERTIFYING COAL DOCK TO BE SURPLUS FOR
OPERATION OF THE TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT

WHEREAS, the Traverse City Light and Power Department owns the Coal Dock and
adjacent property in Elmwood Township, Leelanau County, described in Attachment A; and

WHEREAS, the Coal Dock is no longer necessary or advantageous for the operation of
the Traverse City Light and Power Department;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Coal Dock described in Attachment
A, incorporated here by reference, is certified as not necessary for the operation of the Light and
Power Department; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Executive Director is authorized to execute a
Quit Claim Deed to the City of Traverse City for the Coal Dock and an assignment to the City of
all related leases, licenses and bottomlands easements, conditioned upon the surplus status of this
property being confirmed by the Traverse City Commission pursuant to City Charter Section
179(b), and further conditioned upon acceptance by the City of the deed and assignments.

I hereby certify that the above Resolution

was adopted on , 2014, at the
regular TCL&P Board meeting held in the
Commission Chambers, Governmental
Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse

City, Michigan.

Timothy J. Arends
Secretary
Traverse City Light & Power Board

33




The following described premises situated in the Township of Elmwood, County of Leelanau,

ATTACHMENT A

State of Michigan:

Parcel 1

Parcel 2

That part of Sec. 33, T 28 N, R 11 W, described as follows: Commencing
at the N % post of said Sec. 33; th. E along the N Sec. line of Sec. 33,
1443.10 ft.; th. S 4°-24° E 1173.37 ft.; th. S 89°-41" E, 73.64 ft. to the
POB; th. S 89°-50’ E, 120.17 ft.; th. S 88°-59" E, 413.13 ft.; th. S 1°-14°
W, 233.35 ft.; th. N 89°-28’ W, 204.53 ft.; th. N 6°-16" W, 179.94 ft.; th. N
51°-22> W, 31.12 ft.; th. N 88°-22” W, 108 ft.; th. S 58°-21" W 36.48 ft.;
th. S 3°-50° W 27 ft.; th. S 75°-24° W, 127.73 ft.; th. N 85°-48° W 19.3 ft ;
th. N 2°-10” E 100 ft. to the POB, together with full riparian right and also
including those riparian rights owned by Franklin C. Sears which are
attached and appurtenant to his ownership of the shore front property
South of the above described land as described in 5 certain deeds recorded
in the office of the Register of Deeds for the County of Leelanau in Liber
67D, p 14; Liber 75D, p 45; Liber 82D, p 324; Liber 96, p 41; and Liber
67, p 78, but only insofar as such riparian rights may be necessary for the
use, operation, maintenance, and replacement of the dock above described,
and for the enlargement of said dock by extending it in a Southerly
direction not in excess of 50 feet, nor in excess of the present width of said
dock on its Southerly boundary.

All that part of the parcel described in L 115, p 370, of the Leelanau
County Register of Deeds office, lying W of State Highway M-22 and
described as a part of Gov’t Lot 1 of Sec. 33, T 28 N, R 11 W, more fully
described as follows: Commencing on Grand Traverse Bay 403.5 ft. S of
the E and W centerline of Gov’t Lot | of Sec. 33; th. W to a street
surveyed by Tuller in 1901; th. S 200 ft.; th. E to a point 300 ft. W of the
centerline of State Highway M-22; th. N 60 ft.; th. E 300 ft. to said
centerline; th. N 40 ft.; th. E to the shore of Grand Traverse Bay; th. N’ly
along the shore of Grand Traverse Bay 100 ft. more or less to the Place of
beginning covering entire Lots 13 and 14 of an unrecorded plat and the N
40 ft. of Lot 12 of an unrecorded plat lying W of the centerline of State
Highway M-22, excepting parcel conveyed to John Akers and wife as
recorded in L 70, p 597; and excepting parcel conveyed to State of
Michigan, State Highway Commissioner Charles Ziegler, Nov. 30, 1949,
described as commencing on Grand Traverse Bay 403.5 ft. S of E and W
centerline of Lot 1; Sec. 33; th. W to a street surveyed by Tuller in 1901;
th. S 200 ft.; th. E to a point 300 ft. W of the centerline of State Highway
M-22; th. N 60 ft.; th. E 300 ft. to said centerline; th. N 40 ft.; th. E to
shore of Grand Traverse Bay; th. N’ly along shore of Grand Traverse Bay
100 ft. more or less to the Place of beginning which lies E’ly of a line 43

34




Parcel 3

ft. W’ly of and measured at Right angles and parallel to the centerline of
M-22.

That part of Gov’t. Lots 1 and 2, Sec. 33, T 28 N, R 11 W, more fully
described as: Commencing at the North Y corner of said Sec. 33; th. East
1443.10 feet along the North line of said Sec. 33; th. South 4° 24’ East,
1173.37 feet; th. South 89° 41° East, 73.64 feet; th. South 2° 10° West,

100.00 feet to the point of beginning; th. South 85° 48 East, 19.13 feet; th.

North 75° 24 East, 127.73 feet; th. South 3° 50’ West, 232.08 feet, along
the face of a revetment for Grand Traverse Bay; th. North 89° 47° West,
134.61 feet to the Easterly right-of-way of State Highway M-22; th. North
2° 10’ East, 200.37 feet, along said right-of-way to the point of beginning;
together with all land between the side-lines of the above described
property extended Easterly to the waters edge.

35




QUIT CLAIM DEED

The Grantor, Traverse City Light and Power Department, a Michigan municipal electric
utility, of 1131 Hastings Street, Traverse City, MI 49686, hereby conveys and quit claims to the
Grantee, the City of Traverse City, a Michigan municipal corporation, of 400 Boardman
Avenue, Traverse City, MI 49684, the following described premises situated in the Township of
Elmwood, County of Leelanau, State of Michigan, to-wit:

Parcel 1

Parcel 2

That part of Sec. 33, T 28 N, R 11 W, described as follows: Commencing
at the N % post of said Sec. 33; th. E along the N Sec. line of Sec. 33,
1443.10 ft.; th. S 4°-24° E 1173.37 ft.; th. S 89°-41’ E, 73.64 ft. to the
POB; th. S 89°-50" E, 120.17 ft.; th. S 88°-59’ E, 413.13 ft,; th. S 1°-14’
W, 233.35 ft.; th. N 89°-28* W, 204.53 ft.; th. N 6°-16° W, 179.94 ft.; th. N
51°-22* W, 31.12 ft.; th. N 88°-22” W, 108 ft.; th. S 58°-21° W 36.48 ft.;
th. S 3°-50° W 27 ft.; th. S 75°-24° W, 127.73 ft.,; th. N 85°-48° W 19.3 ft.;
th. N 2°-10’ E 100 ft. to the POB, together with full riparian right and also
including those riparian rights owned by Franklin C. Sears which are
attached and appurtenant to his ownership of the shore front property
South of the above described land as described in 5 certain deeds recorded
in the office of the Register of Deeds for the County of Leelanau in Liber
67D, p 14; Liber 75D, p 45; Liber 82D, p 324, Liber 96, p 41; and Liber
67, p 78, but only insofar as such riparian rights may be necessary for the
use, operation, maintenance, and replacement of the dock above described,
and for the enlargement of said dock by extending it in a Southerly
direction not in excess of 50 feet, nor in excess of the present width of said
dock on its Southerly boundary.

All that part of the parcel described in L 115, p 370, of the Leelanau
County Register of Deeds office, lying W of State Highway M-22 and
described as a part of Gov’t Lot 1 of Sec. 33, T 28 N, R 11 W, more fully
described as follows: Commencing on Grand Traverse Bay 403.5 ft. S of
the E and W centerline of Gov’t Lot 1 of Sec. 33; th. W to a street
surveyed by Tuller in 1901; th. S 200 ft.; th. E to a point 300 ft. W of the
centerline of State Highway M-22; th. N 60 ft.; th. E 300 ft. to said
centerline; th. N 40 ft.; th. E to the shore of Grand Traverse Bay; th. N’ly
along the shore of Grand Traverse Bay 100 ft. more or less to the Place of
|

36




beginning covering entire Lots 13 and 14 of an unrecorded plat and the N
40 ft. of Lot 12 of an unrecorded plat lying W of the centerline of State
Highway M-22, excepting parcel conveyed to John Akers and wife as
recorded in L 70, p 597; and excepting parcel conveyed to State of
Michigan, State Highway Commissioner Charles Ziegler, Nov. 30, 1949,
described as commencing on Grand Traverse Bay 403.5 ft. S of E and W
centerline of Lot 1; Sec. 33; th. W to a street surveyed by Tuller in 1901;
th. S 200 ft.; th. E to a point 300 ft. W of the centerline of State Highway
M-22; th. N 60 ft.; th. E 300 ft. to said centerline; th. N 40 ft.; th. E to
shore of Grand Traverse Bay; th. N’ly along shore of Grand Traverse Bay
100 ft. more or less to the Place of beginning which lies E’ly of a line 43
ft. W’ly of and measured at Right angles and parallel to the centerline of
M-22.

Parcel 3 That part of Gov’t. Lots | and 2, Sec. 33, T 28 N, R 11 W, more fully
described as: Commencing at the North % corner of said Sec. 33; th. East
1443.10 feet along the North line of said Sec. 33; th. South 4° 24’ East,
1173.37 feet; th. South 89° 41° East, 73.64 feet; th. South 2° 10’ West,
100.00 feet to the point of beginning; th. South 85° 48” East, 19.13 feet; th.
North 75° 24 East, 127.73 feet; th. South 3° 50° West, 232.08 feet, along
the face of a revetment for Grand Traverse Bay; th. North 89° 47° West,
134.61 feet to the Easterly right-of-way of State Highway M-22; th. North
2° 10° East, 200.37 feet, along said right-of-way to the point of beginning;
together with all land between the side-lines of the above described
property extended Easterly to the waters edge.

This conveyance is for the sum of ONE DOLLAR ($1.00).
This property may be located within the vicinity of farmland or farm operations. Generally
accepted agricultural and management practices which may generate noise, dust, odors, and other

associated conditions may be used and are protected by the Michigan Right to Farm Act.

The Grantor grants to the Grantee the right to make all division(s) under Section 108 of the Land
Division Act, Act No. 288 of the Public Acts of 1967.

Dated: ,2014

Traverse City Light and Power Department
By: Timothy Arends
Its: Executive Director




STATE OF MICHIGAN )
):ss.
COUNTY OF GRAND TRAVERSE)

On the day of , 2014, personally appeared before me Timothy
Arends, Executive Director, Traverse City Light and Power Department, signor of the within
instrument, who duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

, Notary Public
County, Michigan
My commission expires:
Acting in the County of Grand Traverse

This instrument is exempt from transfer taxes pursuant to MCL 207.526(h)(7/) and MCL
207.505(h)(7).

The above legal description was furnished by the Grantor, and drafter has not examined and makes
no representations respecting title or description.

Prepared by and Send Subsequent Tax Bills To:
Send Recorded Document to:

W. Peter Doren (P23637) Grantee
Sondee, Racine & Doren, PLC

310 W. Front Street, Suite 300

Traverse City, MI 49684

(231) 947-0400

Tax Parcel # Recording fee: $ Transfer Tax: $0

38




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
To: Light & Power Board -
From: Blake Wilson System Enginee@
Date: April 2, 2014 :
Subject: Bids for 2014 Pole Inspections

Bids have been obtained for 2014 Pole Inspection Program on TCL&P’s utility system.
Bid requests were sent out to two companies. Bid pricing were to include inspection of
TCLP’s wood poles (visual, sound and bore), data collection (verify and collect new

electric facilities), perform a foreign attachment and Streetlight audit (verify and collect

new contacts) and install ownership tags on poles.

Bid 1 — American Energy Services, Inc.

1. Visual Inspection (top of all & those <10yrs)

2. Sound Testing (those >10yrs)

3. Bore Test (those that fail above sound test)

4. Prepare Information for GIS

5. GPS Pole Locations (3 to 10 M accuracy)

6. Collect missing data (Equipment, conductor,

pole)

7. Foreign attachment audit (type, owner)

8. Install Customer-Supplied Ownership Tag

9. Streetlight Audit (streetlight on pole yes or no)
Estimated Total Cost + 25%

Bid 2 — Osmose Utilities Services, Inc.

1. Visual Inspection (top of all & those <10yrs)

2. Sound Testing (those >10yrs)

3. Bore Test (those that fail above sound test)

4, Prepare Information for GIS

5. GPS Pole Locations (3 to 10 M accuracy)

6. Collect missing data (Equipment, conductor,

pole)

7. Foreign attachment audit (type, owner)

8. Install Customer-Supplied Ownership Tag

9. Streetlight Audit (streetlight on pole yes or no)
Estimated Total Cost + 25%

Cost Per
Unit
$2.50
$3.50
$1.00
$0
$0.50

$0.75

$0.40
$1.00
$0.25

Cost Per
Unit
$3.60
$2.63
$1.77
$0.54
$1.45

$0.48

$1.24
$1.88
$0.27

Estimated
Units

7000
5950
1400
7000
7000

7000
7000
1000
7000

Estimated
Units

7000
5950
1400
7000
7000

7000
7000
1000
7000

Totals
$17,500.00
$20,825.00
$1,400.00
$0.00
$3,500.00

$5,250.00
$2,800.00
$1,000.00
$1,750.00
$67,531.25

Totals
$25,200.00
$15,648.50

$2,478.00
$3,780.00
$10,150.00

$3,360.00
$8,680.00
$1,880.00
$1,890.00
$91,333.13

39




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 8, 2014

The numbers listed above are based on inspecting 7000 poles, some of the values
needed to be estimated because actual values won’t be known until the job is complete.
An extra 25% has been added to the estimated cost in the event that the actual
numbers are in excess of the estimate.

Staff recommends selecting American Energy Services, Inc. as they are the low bidder

for the defined work scope.

If the Board concurs, the following motion is recommended:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ’
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE A SERVICE ORDER FOR POLE INSPECTION
SERVICES WITH AMERICAN ENERGY SERVICES, INC.

40




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 8§, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Tim Arends
From: Tom Olney /26—
Date: April 2, 2014

Subject: New TCL&P Storm Restoration Manual

As a result of our Strategic Planning for 2014, Staff formulated the goal to “Create and
implement a formal TCL&P Storm Restoration Plan” by March 31, 2014. The new
TCL&P Storm Restoration Manual, which was completed on February 20, 2014,
accomplished this goal.

This Plan will be a document that is reviewed after each event to address issues that
were not anticipated, or to improve efficiency with the ultimate goal of increasing public
and employee safety, as well as causing restoration of services in a more expedient
manner.

41




TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT &
POWER

Emergency Storm Action Plan Presentation 2014

0 Purpose

The purpose of this Storm Restoration Manual is to
provide a written document of procedures to be
followed in restoration of service as a result of storm
damages in the Traverse City Light & Power (TCL&P)
service area. Although every attempt has been made
to be as thorough as possible, it must be recognized
that no storm can be run on procedures alone. Good
judgment must be exercised to tailor the restoration
efforts to the particular storm in progress.

Lon ) TRAVERSE CITY
“%?=) LIGHT & POWER

4/4/2014

42




I |

INTRODUCTION

0 Top Priority

The safety of the public as well as TCL&P’s workforce is
of the utmost importance. Responding to down wires
will be a top priority in TCL&P’s storm restoration plan.
During storm restoration operations, the exposure to
hazardous situations is even greater than normal, and
therefore it is extremely important that all safety rules
and procedures be followed by TCL&P employees.

Whenever possible, a 16 hour work period with an 8
hour rest period will be enforced for all employees.

ST TRAvERSE €ity
8257 LIGHT & POWER

] |

INTRODUCTION

o Objectives for Service Restoration

When multiple no-light calls come in on more than one
circuit, additional local TCL&P crews will be called in with
the goal of service restoration to all customers within 24
hours. If conditions suggest that all customers cannot be
restored within 24 hours, mutual aid crews will be called in
to supplement TCL&P local crews. The local media will be
kept up-to-date on customer restoration estimates.

Annual Review
An annual review of TCL&P storm restoration procedures

will be made to all employees by January 31¢ of each
year.

B

£25) LIGHT & POWER

4/4/2014

43




STORM RESTORATION MANUAL
- CONTENTS

0 Method of Restoration

o Assighments and Responsibilities
o Contact Information

o Tree Crew Dispatch Guide

O Material Suppliers

o Life Support Customer List

O Logistics

0 Welcome Packet (out-of-town crews)

METHOD OF RESTORATION
] |
0 Provides a guideline for TCL&P staff and

employees to follow in restoring power as safely
and efficiently as possible.

4/4/2014

44




ASSIGNMENTS & RESPONSIBILITIES

o All administrative staff are assigned essential job
duties in the event of a major storm outage. TCL&P
will take an “All Hands on Deck” approach.

0 Some Job Assignments include:

o1 Call Takers — will help alleviate the influx of incoming
calls to the Dispatch Operators, allowing them to focus
on coordinating restoration efforts with the field crews.

o Wire Guards/Analyzers — will help keep the public
safe from down wires until the appropriate crew(s) can
make the area safe.

ITRAVERSE CITY

5 LIGHT & POWER

ASSIGNMENTS & RESPONSIBILITIES
|

Organizational Chart

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

NEDIA
TECHHICAL
CONTACTS |-
MANAGER DRRECTOR
STORM
DIRECTOR
I
[ 1 1 1
CUSTOMER SYSTEM
LOGISTICS FIELD
SERVICE : OUTAGE
R rhlep i [COORDINATOR A SUPERVISOR
1
r I 1
FIELD DAMAGE| | wiRe pOwN SYSTEM | | tocaLume
CALLTAKERS ASSESSOR | [COORDIMATOX | operaTORS CREWS
———
WIRE | | muTuaL o
ANALYZEr | [VVIREGUARDS CREWS
FORESTRY
| SUPERVISOR
LI suppoRT

4/4/2014

45




4/4/2014

CONTACT INFORMATION

I |
0 TCL&P Employees

i Includes volunteers from the Treasure's Office
o Cherryland Electric Cooperative
o Mutual Aid

0 Contract Crews

TREE CREW DISPATCH GUIDE
el '

0 During a major storm outage, TCL&P’s contract tree
crew will be called in to assist the line crews in the

field.

o In the event additional tree crews are needed,
contact information for those crews can be found in
this section.




MATERIAL SUPPLIERS

|
o If extra materials, above TCL&P’s normal supply
(i.e. connectors, conductors, transformers, etc.), are

needed for storm restoration, a list of approved
vendors are listed in this section.

= TRAVERSE CITY

§2°) LIGHT& POWER

LOGISTICS

[ |

0 The Logistics Coordinator is responsible for making
arrangements to provide meals for all personnel
involved with storm restoration as well as securing hotel
rooms for out-of-town crew members.

O This section contains helpful documents to assist with
those tasks:

o1 Hotel Information for those hotels who have confirmed
parking available for large trucks

o Caterer and Restaurant Information

o1 Hotel Tracking Sheet and Hotel Maps

o Wire Down Kit Contents

o TRAVERSE CITY
%3] LIGHT & POWER

4/4/2014

47




WELCOME PACKET

F=r= e 5 . . - ¢ Sl o
0 Welcome Meeting Checklist
o Safety Rules & Expectations
o Work Practices
u Storm Restoration Process
m Switching/Energizing Circuits/Tagging
# Work Hours
o Emergency Numbers
m TCL&P Phone List
® Bird Dog Assignments
| Logistics

foa ) 1RAVERSE CITY
\ 5J LIGHT& POWER

QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS?

4/4/2014

48




